Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 3400 West Commercial Boulevard KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.

GOVERNOR Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

June 10, 2019

RE: ADDENDUM THREE

Contract E4T63-R0-R0, FM 416692-3-72-01
This is a 7-year Asset - Asset Maintenance contract for the US1 and A1A corridors and
connecting State Roads in St. Lucie, Martin, Palm Beach and Broward Counties. The
scope includes maintenance of roadway related features.

Dear Bidders:

The following date has been revised as follows:

SECRETARY

Activity Date Time

Location

Selection Committee Meeting 7/15/19 | 09:00 am

D4 District Office, 3rd Floor Conference
Room, 3400 W Commercial Blvd, Ft.
Lauderdale, FL 33309

Posting of Department's Decision | 7/15/19 | 11:00 am

to Award

Department Contract Administration
Website

You must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Three by responding to this email.

Maria Velarde
for Margaret Simpkins
District 4, District Contract Administrator

Copy: John Deemer, File.

www.fdot.gov




